## Gary B. Gilman

Judge of the Court of Common Pleas of Bucks County
Bucks County Justice Center
100 North Main Street
Doylestown, PA 18901

## **EDUCATIONAL BACKGROUND:**

<ul> <li>J.D University of Pennsylvania School of Law</li> </ul>	1976
<ul> <li>M.S University of Pennsylvania Graduate School of Education</li> </ul>	1973
<ul> <li>B.A University of Pennsylvania College of Arts and Sciences</li> </ul>	1972

## **PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE:**

•	Judge, Court of Common Pleas of Bucks County	2010 to present
•	Partner/Attorney - Stief, Gross, Sagoskin, Gilman & Classetti Newtown, PA My practice focused on a variety of litigation matters, including personal injury cases arising from professional negligence, highway defects, complex vehicular accidents, and premises liability. I was a frequent arbitrator and mediator, a position for which I was certified in 1988.	1988 to 2009

•	Eastern Regional Chief, Senior Deputy Attorney General	1979 to 1985
	Tort Litigation Unit, Office of Attorney General of the Commonwealth of	
	Pennsylvania, Philadelphia, PA	

- Assistant Public Defender Bucks County
   Doylestown, PA
   1977 to 1979
- Law Clerk Honorable Edmund V. Ludwig
   Bucks County Court of Common Pleas, Doylestown, PA
- Teacher Secondary School Social Studies
   West Catholic High School for Girls, Upper Darby High School,
   Parkway School of Philadelphia

## **PERSONAL SNAPSHOT:**

 Father of two, youth sports coach for 12 years, Board of Directors of Bucks County Network of Victim Assistance (NOVA) for 6 years, Chairman, Lower Makefield Township Citizens Traffic Commission, 2007 to 2009; active in various community and charitable projects, Bucks County resident for more than 30 years.